PUBLICATIONS & RESEARCH June 2015 - June 2016

Faculty, Affiliated Scholar, Staff, and Student Research

HUMAN EARLY LEARNING PARTNERSHIP

School of Population and Public Health
Faculty of Medicine
University of British Columbia

Published by the

Human Early Learning Partnership

June 2016

2206 East Mall University of British Columbia Vancouver, BC V6T 1Z3 Phone: 604-822-1278

Email: earlylearning@ubc.ca
Fax: 604-822-0640
www.earlylearning.ubc.ca

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>Introduction</u>	5
Biology of Early Development	6
Community Systems	10
Child Development and Developmental Monitoring	10
Policy, Outcomes, and Additional Research	12
Health, Health Services and Delivery	13
Supporting Research	13
Map Sets, Community Summaries	15
Media (newspaper, broadcast, blog, etc.)	19

For more information on research at the

Human Early Learning Partnership

visit www.earlylearning.ubc.ca

or contact Michele Wiens, Senior Manager

Knowledge Management

Email: michele.wiens@ubc.ca

2206 East Mall University of British Columbia Vancouver, BC V6T 1Z3 Phone: 604-822-1278

Email: earlylearning@ubc.ca
Fax: 604-822-0640
www.earlylearning.ubc.ca

Introduction

The Human Early Learning Partnership (HELP) is a collaborative, interdisciplinary research network, based at the School of Population and Public Health at the University of British Columbia. HELP's unique partnership weaves many scientific viewpoints to address complex early child development (ECD) issues. HELP connects researchers and practitioners from communities and institutions across British Columbia, Canada, and internationally. HELP's interdisciplinary approach reaches across society to cell¹ and its program of research emphasizes the human development spectrum.

This fourth edition of our annual research publications catalogue demonstrates the breadth and depth of our organization's engagement in research and scholarship. HELP faculty members are committed to the integration of research and teaching and they work with a network of researchers and students from British Columbia, Canada, and around the world to inform, engage, and facilitate action to ultimately help children and families thrive.

This catalogue highlights scholarly activities and achievements in 2015-2016 of the HELP team, affiliated scholars and researchers. It is organized by topic and is designed to allow readers to identify more easily the contribution of HELP to collective child development research. The listed publications cover a variety of disciplines and topics and, in many instances, reflect new and interesting collaborations across disciplines. This does not claim to be a comprehensive listing of all peer reviewed publications for faculty, affiliate, students, and staff, although it aims to provide a useful representation of research published. This catalogue should help inform our communities, government and colleagues about the research undertaken through HELP. If you wish to seek further information about HELP research or activities, I invite you to contact our Deputy Director, Pippa Rowcliffe, or our faculty directly.

Michele Wiens
Senior Manager, Knowledge Management
Human Early Learning Partnership

Pippa Rowcliffe
Deputy Director
Human Early Learning Partnership

¹ For more on the "society to cell" approach, see http://www.med.ubc.ca/michael-kobor-epigenetics/.

Biology of Early Development

GENERAL

- 1. Almas AN, Degnan KA, Nelson CA, Zeanah CH, Fox NA. **IQ at age 12 following a history of institutional care: findings from the Bucharest Early Intervention Project**. Dev Psychol. 2016; in press.
- Bann SA, Herdman AT. Event Related Potentials reveal early phonological and orthographic processing
 of single letters in letter-detection and letter-rhyme paradigms. Front Hum Neurosci. 2016;10:176.
 Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/27148023.
- 3. Davies SC, Cyr D, Rizk J, Janus M. **Where do educational achievement gaps come from?** In: Lehmann W, editor. Education and society: Canadian perspectives. Oxford, UK: Oxford University Press; 2016. Available from: http://www.oupcanada.com/catalog/9780199014309.html.
- Golemiec M, Schneider J, Boyce WT, Bush NR, Adler N, Levine JD, et al. Layered social network analysis
 reveals complex relationships in kindergarteners. Front Psychol. 2016:1-8. Available from:
 http://journal.frontiersin.org/article/10.3389/fpsyg.2016.00276/full.
- Janus M, Siddiqua A. Challenges for children with special health needs at the time of transition to school. In: Gordon M, editor. Challenges surrounding the education of children with chronic diseases. Hershey: IGI Global; 2015. p. 165-97. Available from: http://www.igi-global.com/book/challenges-surrounding-education-children-chronic/132770.
- Milbrath C, McPherson GE, Osborne MS. Artistic development. In: Liben LS, Mueller U, Lerner R, eds.
 Handbook of child psychology and developmental science Vol 2: Cognitive processes, Seventh ed, Vol 2.
 New York: Wiley; 2015. Available from: http://ca.wiley.com/WileyCDA/WileyTitle/productCd-1118136780.html.
- 7. Razaz N, Tremlett H, Boyce T, Guhn M, Marrie RA, Joseph KS. **Incidence of mood or anxiety disorders in children of parents with multiple sclerosis**. Paediatr Perinat Epidemiol. 2016. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/27009813.
- Waters SF, Boyce WT, Eskenazi B, Alkon A. The impact of maternal depression and overcrowded housing on associations between autonomic nervous system reactivity and externalizing behavior problems in vulnerable Latino children. Psychophysiology. 2016;53(1):97-104. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26681621.

SOCIAL EPIGENETICS (genes, DNA expression, etc.)

- Aristizabal MJ, Kobor MS. A single flexible RNAPII-CTD integrates many different transcriptional programs. Transcription. 2016;7(2):50-6. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26985717.
- Aristizabal MJ, Negri GL, Kobor MS. The RNAPII-CTD Maintains genome integrity through inhibition of retrotransposon gene expression and transposition. PLoS Genet. 2015;11(10):e1005608-e. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26496706.
- Beery AK, McEwen LM, MacIsaac JL, Francis DD, Kobor MS. Natural variation in maternal care and crosstissue patterns of oxytocin receptor gene methylation in rats. Horm Behav. 2016;77:42-52. Available from: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0018506X1500118X.
- 4. Boyce WT. **Population health: Behavioral and social science insights. Epigenomics and the unheralded convergence of the biological and social sciences**. Agency Healthcare Res Qual. 2015. Available from:
 http://www.ahrq.gov/professionals/education/curriculum-tools/population-health/boyce.html.

- 5. Buschdorf JP, Ong ML, Ong SX, MacIsaac JL, Chng K, Kobor MS, et al. **Low birth weight associates with hippocampal gene expression**. Neuroscience. 2016;318:190-205. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26791528.
- de Goede OM, Razzaghian HR, Price EM, Jones MJ, Kobor MS, Robinson WP, et al. Nucleated red blood cells impact DNA methylation and expression analyses of cord blood hematopoietic cells. Clin Epigenetics. 2015;7(1):95-. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26366232.
- De Souza RAG, Islam SA, McEwen LM, Mathelier A, Hill A, Mah SM, et al. DNA methylation profiling in human huntington's disease brain. Human Molecular Genetics. 2016. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26953320.
- Esposito EA, Jones MJ, Doom JR, MacIsaac JL, Gunnar MR, Kobor MS. Differential DNA methylation in peripheral blood mononuclear cells in adolescents exposed to significant early but not later childhood adversity. Development and Psychopathology. 2016. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26847422.
- 9. Fagny M, Patin E, MacIsaac JL, Rotival M, Flutre T, Jones MJ, et al. **The epigenomic landscape of African** rainforest hunter-gatherers and farmers. Nature Communications. 2015;6:10047-. Available from: http://www.nature.com/ncomms/2015/151130/ncomms10047/full/ncomms10047.html.
- Farre P, Jones MJ, Meaney MJ, Emberly E, Turecki G, Kobor MS. Concordant and discordant DNA methylation signatures of aging in human blood and brain. Epigenetics Chromatin. 2015;8:19. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/25977707.
- 11. Jones MJ, Goodman SJ, Kobor MS. **DNA methylation and healthy human aging**. Aging Cell. 2015;14(6):924-32. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/25913071.
- 12. Jones MJ, Islam SA, Edgar RD, Kobor MS. **Adjusting for cell type composition in DNA methylation data using a regression-based approach**. Methods Molecul Biol. 2015. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26126446.
- 13. Oros Klein K, Grinek S, Bernatsky S, Bouchard L, Ciampi A, Colmegna I, et al. **funtooNorm: an R package for normalization of DNA methylation data when there are multiple cell or tissue types**.

 Bioinformatics. 2016;32(4):593-5. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26500152.
- 14. Koestler DC, Jones MJ, Usset J, Christensen BC, Butler RA, Kobor MS, et al. **Improving cell mixture deconvolution by identifying optimal DNA methylation libraries (IDOL)**. BMC Bioinformatics. 2016;17:120. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26956433.
- Leung GP, Brown JAR, Glover JNM, Kobor MS. Rtt107 BRCT domains act as a targeting module in the DNA damage response. DNA Repair. 2016;37:22-32. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26641499.
- 16. Robert McMaster W, Morrison CJ, Kobor MS. **Epigenetics: a new model for intracellular parasite-host cell regulation**. Trends Parasitol. 2016. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/27142564.
- 17. Pacis A, Tailleux L, Morin AM, Lambourne J, MacIsaac JL, Yotova V, et al. **Bacterial infection remodels the DNA methylation landscape of human dendritic cells**. Genome Res. 2015;25(12):1801-11. Available from: http://genome.cshlp.org/content/earlv/2015/09/21/gr.192005.115.
- 18. Pan H, Lin X, Wu Y, Chen L, Teh AL, Soh SE, et al. **HIF3A association with adiposity: the story begins before birth**. Epigenomics. 2015;7(6):937-50. Available from: http://dx.doi.org/10.2217/epi.15.45.
- Park M, Kobor MS. The potential of social epigenetics for child health policy. Can Public Pol. 2015;41(Supplement 2):S89-S96. Available from: http://www.utpjournals.press/doi/abs/10.3138/cpp.2014-081.
- Portales-Casamar E, Mah SM, MacIsaac JL, Barhdadi A, Provost S, Dubé M-P, et al. **DNA methylation** changes in fetal alcohol spectrum disorder. Int J Dev Neurosci. 2015;47:126. Available from:
 http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26531658.
- 21. Robert McMaster W, Morrison CJ, Kobor MS. **Epigenetics: a new model for intracellular parasite-host cell regulation**. Trends Parasitol. 2016. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/27142564.
- Subbarao P, Anand SS, Becker AB, Befus AD, Brauer M, Brook JR, et al. The Canadian Healthy Infant Longitudinal Development (CHILD) Study: examining developmental origins of allergy and asthma. Thorax. 2015;70(10):998-1000. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26069286.

- 23. Teh AL, Pan H, Lin X, Lim YI, Patro CPK, Cheong CY, et al. **Comparison of methyl-capture sequencing vs. Infinium 450K methylation array for methylome analysis in clinical samples**. Epigenetics. 2016;11(1):36-48. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26786415.
- Unternaehrer E, O'Donnell K, Bouvette-Turcot A-A, Gaudreau H, Cost K, Fleming A, et al. Maternal early life adversities and the offspring's epigenome: A M.A.V.A.N. project. Psychoneuroendocrinology. 2015;61:32-. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26383363.

PRENATAL EXPOSURES, STRESS

- Boyce WT. Differential susceptibility of the developing brain to contextual adversity and stress.
 Neuropsychopharmacology. 2016;41(1):142-62. Available from:
 http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26391599.
- Comeau WL, Lee K, Anderson K, Weinberg J. Prenatal alcohol exposure and adolescent stress increase sensitivity to stress and gonadal hormone influences on cognition in adult female rats. Physiol Behav. 2015;148:157-65. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/25707383.
- Dobson CC, Holman PJ, Comeau W, Bodnar T, Lam V, Brien JF, et al. The effects of alcohol exposure on fetal development. In: Reissland N, Kisilevsky SB, editors. Fetal Development: Research on Brain and Behavior, Environmental Influences, and Emerging Technologies. Cham: Springer International Publishing; 2016. p. 331-64. Available from: http://dx.doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-22023-9 17.
- 4. Lan N, Hellemans KG, Ellis L, Weinberg J. Exposure to chronic mild stress differentially alters corticotropin-releasing hormone and arginine vasopressin mrna expression in the stress-responsive neurocircuitry of male and female rats prenatally exposed to alcohol. Alcohol Clin Exp Res. 2015;39(12):2414-21. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26578428.
- Ngai YF, Sulistyoningrum DC, O'Neill R, Innis SM, Weinberg J, Devlin AM. Prenatal alcohol exposure alters methyl metabolism and programs serotonin transporter and glucocorticoid receptor expression in brain. Am J Physiol Regul Integr Comp Physiol. 2015;309(5):R613-22. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26180184.
- 6. Weinberg J. Commentary: Linking cortical and subcortical developmental trajectories to behavioral deficits in a mouse model of prenatal alcohol exposure. Alcohol Clin Exp Res. 2016;40(3):448-50. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26849677.
- Ying Fai N, Sulistyoningrum DC, O'Neill R, Innis SM, Weinberg J, Devlin AM. Prenatal alcohol exposure
 alters methyl metabolism and programs serotonin transporter and glucocorticoid receptor
 expression in brain. Am J Physiol Regul Integr Comp Physiol. 2015;309(5):R613-R22. Available from:
 http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26180184.
- Zwicker JG, Miller SP, Grunau RE, Chau V, Brant R, Studholme C, et al. Smaller cerebellar growth and poorer neurodevelopmental outcomes in very preterm infants exposed to neonatal morphine. J Pediatr. 2016;172:81-7.e2. Available from: http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.jpeds.2015.12.024.

CORTISOL LEVELS, PRE-TERM, ETC.

- Bodnar TS, Hill LA, Taves MD, Yu W, Soma KK, Hammond GL, et al. Colony-specific differences in endocrine and immune responses to an inflammatory challenge in female Sprague Dawley rats. Endocrinology. 2015;156(12):4604-17. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26402842.
- Booth BG, Miller SP, Brown CJ, Poskitt KJ, Chau V, Grunau RE, et al. STEAM Statistical Template
 Estimation for Abnormality Mapping: a personalized DTI analysis technique with applications to
 the screening of preterm infants. NeuroImage. 2016;125:705-23. Available from:
 http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26515903.

- Brummelte S, Mc Glanaghy E, Bonnin A, Oberlander TF. Developmental changes in serotonin signaling: implications for early brain function, behavior and adaptation. Neuroscience. 2016. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26905950.
- Chau CM, Cepeda IL, Devlin AM, Weinberg J, Grunau RE. The Val66Met brain-derived neurotrophic factor gene variant interacts with early pain exposure to predict cortisol dysregulation in 7-year-old children born very preterm: Implications for cognition. Neuroscience. 2015. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26318333.
- Crozier SC, Goodson JZ, Mackay ML, Synnes AR, Grunau RE, Miller SP, et al. Sensory processing patterns in children born very preterm. Am J Occup Ther. 2016;70(1):7001220050p1-7. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26709425.
- Garg A, Grunau RE, Popuri K, Miller S, Bjornson B, Poskitt KJ, et al. Surface displacement based shape analysis of central brain structures in preterm-born children. 2016. Available from: http://dx.doi.org/10.1117/12.2216914.
- 7. Guo T, Winterburn JL, Pipitone J, Duerden EG, Park MTM, Chau V, et al. **Automatic segmentation of the hippocampus for preterm neonates from early-in-life to term-equivalent age**. NeuroImage: Clinical. 2015;9:176-93. Available from: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S2213158215001424.
- Holsti L, Zwicker JG, Grunau RE. Comment on the paper by van den Bosch et al. entitled 'Prematurity, opioid exposure and neonatal pain: do they affect the developing brain?': The impact of subtle messaging Neonatalogy. 2016;109:120–1 Available from: http://www.karger.com/Article/PDF/442081.
- 9. McLachlan K, Rasmussen C, Oberlander TF, Loock C, Pei J, Andrew G, et al. **Dysregulation of the cortisol diurnal rhythm following prenatal alcohol exposure and early life adversity**. Alcohol. 2016;53:9-18.

 Available from: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0741832915301506.
- Ranger M, Craciunoiu O, Synnes AR, Colier WNJM, Grunau RE, Holsti L. Frontal brain activation, systemic cardiovascular and behavioral responses to heel lance in very preterm infants. Int J Dev Neurosci. 2015;47:15. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26531372.
- Vinall J, Zwicker JG, Grunau RE, Chau V, Poskitt KJ, Brant R, et al. Early neonatal pain exposure and brain microstructure interact to predict neurodevelopmental outcomes at 18 months corrected age in children born very preterm. Int J Dev Neurosci. 2015;47:47. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3820298/.
- 12. Wagner SL, Cepeda I, Krieger D, Maggi S, D'Angiulli A, Weinberg J, et al. **Higher cortisol is associated with poorer executive functioning in preschool children: the role of parenting stress, parent coping and quality of daycare**. Child Neuropsychol. 2015:1-17. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26335047.

Community Systems

EVALUATION

Poon B, Rowcliffe P, Forer B, Wiens M, Matean M, Biferie M. Evaluation report 2015. Early Years Centres
(EYC) initial lessons learned. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and
Public Health, Human Early Learning Partnership; 2015 Aug. Available from:
http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/media/publications/eyc_evaluation_report-aug102015.pdf.
(This is not a peer-reviewed publication; it is included as part of HELP's evaluation work)

Child Development and Developmental Monitoring

EARLY YEARS

- Dahinten VS, Arim RG, Guèvremont A, Kohen DE. The case for using administrative data to examine a
 population-based parenting intervention. Int J Child Health Human Dev. 2015;7(2):115-24. Available
 from: https://www.novapublishers.com/catalog/product_info.php?products_id=53966.
- Davies S, Janus M, Duku E, Gaskin A. Using the Early Development Instrument to examine cognitive and non-cognitive school readiness and elementary student achievement. Early Child Res Quart. 2016.
 Available from: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0885200615300077.
- Duku E, Janus M, Brinkman S. Investigation of the cross-national equivalence of a measurement of early child development. Child Indicators Research. 2015;8(2):471-89. Available from: http://dx.doi.org/10.1007/s12187-014-9249-3.
- Guhn M, Janus M, Enns J, Brownell M, Forer B, Duku E, et al. Examining the social determinants of children's developmental health: protocol for building a pan-Canadian population-based monitoring system for early childhood development. BMJ Open. 2016;6(4). Available from: http://bmjopen.bmj.com/content/6/4/e012020.abstract.
- Guhn M, Milbrath C, Hertzman C. Associations between child home language, gender, bilingualism and school readiness: a population-based study. Early Child Res Quart. 2016. Available from: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S088520061530017X.
- 6. Janus M, Harrison LJ, Goldfeld S, Guhn M, Brinkman S. International research utilizing the Early

 Development Instrument (EDI) as a measure of early child development: Introduction to the

 Special Issue. Early Child Res Quart. 2016. Available from:

 http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0885200615300272.
- Razaz N, Boyce WT, Brownell M, Jutte D, Tremlett H, Marrie RA, et al. Five-minute Apgar score as a marker for developmental vulnerability at 5 years of age. Arch Dis Child Fetal Neonatal Ed. 2016;101(2):F114-F20. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26187935.
- 8. Razaz N, Joseph KS, Boyce WT, Guhn M, Forer B, Carruthers R, et al. **Children of chronically ill parents:** relationship between parental multiple sclerosis and childhood developmental health. Multiple Sclerosis. 2015. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26683589.
- Razaz N, Tremlett H, Boyce WT, Guhn M, Joseph KS, Marrie RA. Impact of parental multiple sclerosis on early childhood development: a retrospective cohort study. Multiple Sclerosis. 2015;21(9):1172-83. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/25583843.

MIDDLE YEARS

- Binfet JT, Gadermann AM, Schonert-Reichl KA. Measuring kindness at school: psychometric properties of a school kindness scale for children and adolescents. Psychol Sch. 2016;53(2):111-26. Available from: http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/pits.21889/abstract.
- Gadermann AM, Guhn M, Schonert-Reichl KA, Hymel S, Thomson K, Hertzman C. A population-based study
 of children's well-being and health: the relative importance of social relationships, health-related
 activities, and income. JHappiness Studies. 2015:1-26. Available from:
 http://dx.doi.org/10.1007/s10902-015-9673-1.
- Guhn M, Gadermann AM, Almas A, Schonert-Reichl KA, Hertzman C. Associations of teacher-rated social, emotional, and cognitive development in kindergarten to self-reported wellbeing, peer relations, and academic test scores in middle childhood. Early Child Res Quart. 2016;35:76-84. Available from: http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S088520061530020X.
- Maloney J, Lawlor M, Schonert-Reichl KA, Whitehead J. A mindfulness-based social and emotional learning curriculum for school-aged children: the MindUP program. In: Schonert-Reichl KA, Roeser RW, eds. Handbook of mindfulness in education Integrating theory and research into practice. New York, NY: Springer; 2016. p. 313-34. Available from: http://www.springer.com/gp/book/9781493935048.
- Nelson HJ, Kendall GE, Burns S, Schonert-Reichl K. Protocol for the design of an instrument to measure preadolescent children's self-report of covert aggression and bullying. BMJ Open. 2015;5(11). Available from: http://bmjopen.bmj.com/content/5/11/e009084.abstract.
- 6. Oberle E, Domitrovich CE, Meyers DC, Weissberg RP. **Establishing systemic social and emotional learning approaches in schools: a framework for schoolwide implementation**. Cambridge J Educ. 2016. Available from: http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/pdf/10.1080/0305764X.2015.1125450.
- Oberle E, Schonert-Reichl KA. Stress contagion in the classroom? The link between classroom teacher burnout and morning cortisol in elementary school students. Soc Sci Med. 2016;159:30-7. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/27156042.
- Schonert-Reichl KA, Roeser RW, editors. Handbook of mindfulness in education. Integrating theory and research into practice. New York, NY: Springer; 2016. Available from: http://www.springer.com/gp/book/9781493935048.
- Schonert-Reichl KA, Roeser RW. Mindfulness in education: introduction and overview of the handbook.
 In: Schonert-Reichl KA, Roeser RW, eds. Handbook of mindfulness in education Integrating theory and research into practice. New York, NY: Springer; 2016. p. 3-16. Available from: http://www.springer.com/gp/book/9781493935048.
- 10. Taylor C, Harrison J, Haimovitz K, Oberle E, Thomson K, Schonert-Reichl K, et al. **Examining ways that a mindfulness-based intervention reduces stress in public school teachers: a mixed-methods study.**Mindfulness. 2016;7(1):115-29. Available from: http://dx.doi.org/10.1007/s12671-015-0425-4.

Policy, Outcomes, and Additional Research

GENERAL (child care, hearing, dental, autism, and more)

- Poon B, Holley P, Louie A, Springinotic C. Dental caries disparities in early childhood: a study of kindergarten children in British Columbia. Can J Public Health. 2015;106(5):e308-14. Available from: http://europepmc.org/abstract/med/26451993.
- Poon BT, Simmons NR. Can routinely collected early intervention data for deaf and hard-of-hearing children be used for outcome monitoring? A case example from British Columbia, Canada.
 Deafness Educ Int. 2016. Available from:
 http://www.maneyonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/14643154.2015.1102470.
- Posen A, Siddiqi A, Hertzman C. Nurturing early childhood development in times of austerity in BC.
 Vancouver, BC: Canadian Centre for Policy Alternatives; 2015 Dec. Available from:
 https://www.policyalternatives.ca/NurturingEarlyChildhoodDev. (This is not a peer-reviewed publication)
- Zaidman-Zait A, Curle D. Complexity: An interpretative phenomenological analysis of the experiences
 of mothers of deaf children with cochlear implants and autism. J Health Psychol. 2016. Available
 from: http://hpq.sagepub.com/content/early/2016/05/14/1359105316646171.abstract.
- Zaidman-Zait A, Hall WA. Children's night waking among toddlers: relationships with mothers' and fathers' parenting approaches and children's behavioural difficulties. J Adv Nurs. 2015;71(7):1639-49. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/25689874.
- 7. Zaidman-Zait A, Mirenda P, Duku E, Vaillancourt T, Smith IM, Szatmari P, et al. **Impact of personal and social resources on parenting stress in mothers of children with autism spectrum disorder**. Autism. 2016. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/27091948.
- 8. Zaidman-Zait A, Most T, Tarrasch R, Haddad-eid E, Brand D. **The impact of childhood hearing loss on the family: mothers' and fathers' stress and coping resources**. J Deaf Stud Deaf Educ. 2016;21(1):23-33. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26363022.

GENERATION SQUEEZE, FAMILY POLICY

- 1. Kershaw P, Minh A. **Code red: rethinking Canadian housing policy**. Vancouver, BC: Generation Squeeze; 2016 Spring. Available from: http://www.gensqueeze.ca/resources.*
- 2. Kershaw P, Swanson E. **The Squeeze: fast facts for newly elected MPs**. Vancouver, BC: Generation Squeeze; 2015. Available from: http://www.qensqueeze.ca/resources.*
- 3. Kershaw P. **By the numbers: a generational guide to voting in the 2015 federal election**. Vancouver, BC: Generation Squeeze; 2015. Available from: http://www.gensqueeze.ca/resources.*
- Kershaw P, Anderson L. Federal favouritism: why does the federal government spend five times more
 per retiree than per person under 45? Vancouver, BC: Generation Squeeze; 2015. Available from:
 http://www.gensqueeze.ca/resources.*
- Kershaw P. Building political will for a low carbon, high prosperity Canada. Vancouver, BC: Generation Squeeze; 2015. Available from: http://www.gensqueeze.ca/resources.*
 *This is not a peer-reviewed publication.

For additional reports related to Generation Squeeze, see http://www.gensqueeze.ca/resources.

Health, Health Services and Delivery

GENERAL

- 1. Havaei F, MacPhee M, Susan Dahinten V. **RNs and LPNs: emotional exhaustion and intention to leave**. J Nurs Manag. 2016;24(3):393-9. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26347211.
- Shoveller J, Knight R, Thomson K, Greyson D. Going beyond 'context matters' to propose how and why
 context influences public health interventions. Eur J Public Health. 2015;25(suppl 3). Available from:
 http://eurpub.oxfordjournals.org/content/eurpub/25/suppl 3/ckv167.028.full.pdf.

Supporting Research

GENERAL

- Beauchamp MR, Harden SM, Wolf SA, Rhodes RE, Liu Y, Dunlop WL, et al. GrOup based physical Activity for oLder adults (GOAL) randomized controlled trial: study protocol. BMC Public Health. 2015;15:592- 1p. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26116237.
- Homma Y, Wong S, Zumbo B, Saewyc E. Ethnic identity and sexual initiation among East Asian youth in Canada. J Immig Minority Health. 2015;17(5):1580-4 5p. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/25204622.
- Knight R, Small W, Carson A, Shoveller J. Complex and conflicting social norms: implications for implementation of future HIV Pre-Exposure Prophylaxis (PrEP) interventions in Vancouver, Canada. PLoS One. 2016;11(1):e0146513. Available from: http://dx.doi.org/10.1371%2Fjournal.pone.0146513.
- McEwan D, Harden SM, Zumbo BD, Sylvester BD, Kaulius M, Ruissen GR, et al. The effectiveness of multicomponent goal setting interventions for changing physical activity behaviour: a systematic review and meta-analysis. Health Psychol Rev. 2016;10(1):67-88. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26445201.
- 5. Pakula B, Shoveller J, Ratner PA, Carpiano R. **Prevalence and co-occurrence of heavy drinking and anxiety and mood disorders among gay, lesbian, bisexual, and heterosexual Canadians**. Am J Public Health. 2016;106(6):1042-8. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26985615.
- Rugel EJ, Carpiano RM. Gender differences in the roles for social support in ensuring adequate fruit and vegetable consumption among older adult Canadians. Appetite. 2015;92:102-9. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/25981151.
- 7. Villeval M, Bidault E, Shoveller J, Alias F, Basson JC, Frasse C, et al. **Enabling the transferability of complex interventions: exploring the combination of an intervention's key functions and implementation.**Int J Public Health. 2016. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/27063950.

STATISTICS, MODELING, MEASUREMENT

 Almutairi A, Dahinten V, Rodney P. Almutairi's Critical Cultural Competence model for a multicultural healthcare environment. Nurs Inq. 2015;22(4):317-25. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/25913302. June 2016

- Cheung TPL, Grunau RE, Synnes A, Eswaran H, Doesburg SM. Magnetoencephalography:
 Neurophysiologic imaging for perinatal brain development. NeoReviews. 2015;16(9):e544-e50.

 Available from: http://neoreviews.aappublications.org/content/neoreviews/16/9/e544.full.pdf.
- 3. Duerden EG, Foong J, Chau V, Branson H, Poskitt KJ, Grunau RE, et al. **Tract-based spatial statistics in preterm-born neonates predicts cognitive and motor outcomes at 18 months**. Am J Neuroradiol. 2015;36:1565–71. Available from: http://www.ajnr.org/content/36/8/1565.full.pdf.
- 4. Duerden EG, Guo T, Dodbiba L, Chakravarty MM, Chau V, Poskitt KJ, et al. **Midazolam dose correlates with abnormal hippocampal growth and neurodevelopmental outcome in preterm infants**. Ann Neurol. 2016;79(4):548-59. Available from: http://dx.doi.org/10.1002/ana.24601.
- Maddox B, Zumbo BD, Tay-Lim B, Qu D. An anthropologist among the psychometricians: assessment events, ethnography, and differential item functioning in the Mongolian Gobi. Int J Testing. 2015;15(4):291-309. Available from: http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/15305058.2015.1017103.
- Olvera Astivia OL, Zumbo BD. A cautionary note on the use of the Vale and Maurelli method to generate multivariate, nonnormal data for simulation purposes. Educ Psychol Meas. 2015;75(4):541-67. Available from: http://epm.sagepub.com/content/early/2014/09/12/0013164414548894.abstract.
- 7. Rapaport F, Khanin R, Liang Y, Pirun M, Krek A, Zumbo P, et al. **Erratum to: Comprehensive evaluation of differential gene expression analysis methods for RNA-seq data**. Genome Biol. 2015;16:261-. Available from: https://genomebiology.biomedcentral.com/articles/10.1186/s13059-015-0813-z.
- 8. Sawatzky R, Ratner PA, Kopec JA, Wu AD, Zumbo BD. **The accuracy of computerized adaptive testing in heterogeneous populations: A mixture item-response theory analysis**. PLoS One. 2016;11(3):e0150563-e. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26930348.
- Stone J, Zumbo BD. Validity as a pragmatist project: a global concern with local application. In:
 Aryadoust V, Fox J, editors. Trends in language assessment research and practice: the view from the
 Middle East and the Pacific Rim. Newcastle Upon Tyne: Cambridge Scholars Publishing; 2016. p. 555-73.
 Available from: http://www.cambridgescholars.com/trends-in-language-assessment-research-and-practice.
- Sylvester B, Standage M, McEwan D, Wolf S, Lubans D, Eather N, et al. Variety support and exercise adherence behavior: experimental and mediating effects. J Behav Med. 2016;39(2):214-24 11p. Available from: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26546241.

Map Sets, Community Summaries

MIDDLE YEARS DEVELOPMENT INSTRUMENT

2016

- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Alberni School District 70. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd70/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Alberni School District 70. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd70/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school
 district and community report. Boundary School District 51. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of
 British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from:
 http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd51/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school
 district and community report. Boundary School District 51. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of
 British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from:
 http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd51/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Burnaby School District 41. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd41/.
- 6. Human Early Learning Partnership. **Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Fraser Cascade School District 78. Grade 4**. Vancouver, BC:
 University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from:
 http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd78/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Fraser Cascade School District 78. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd78/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Nicola Similkameen School District 58. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd58/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Nicola Similkameen School District 58. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd58/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Okanaagan Similkameen School District 53. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd53/.
- 11. Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Okanaagan Similkameen School District 53. Grade 7. Vancouver,

- BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd53/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school
 district and community report. Powell River School District 47. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University
 of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from:
 http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/.
- 13. Human Early Learning Partnership. **Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Revelstoke School District 19. Grade 4.** Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd19/.
- 14. Human Early Learning Partnership. **Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Revelstoke School District 19. Grade 7**. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd19/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Sunshine Coast School District 46. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd46/.
- 16. Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Sunshine Coast School District 46. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd46/.

2015

- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Alberni School District 70. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd70/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Alberni School District 70. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd70/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school
 district and community report. Boundary School District 51. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of
 British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from:
 http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd51/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school
 district and community report. Boundary School District 51. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of
 British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from:
 http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd51/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Burnaby School District 41. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd41/.
- 6. Human Early Learning Partnership. **Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Central Coast School District 49 (Suppressed). Grade 7.** Vancouver,
 BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from:
 http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/.
- 7. Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Central Okanagan School District 23. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC:

- University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd23/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school
 district and community report. Coquitlam School District 43. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of
 British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from:
 http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd43/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school
 district and community report. Delta School District 37. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of British
 Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from:
 http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd37/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Fraser Cascade School District 78. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd78/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Fraser Cascade School District 78. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd78/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Haida Gwaii School District 50. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd50/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Kootenay Lake School District 8. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd8/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Kootenay Lake School District 8. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd8/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Langley School District 35. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd35/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. Langley School District 35. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd35/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Maple Ridge Pitt Meadows School District 42. Grade 4.
 Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd42/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Mission School District 75. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd75/.
- 19. Human Early Learning Partnership. **Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Nicola Similkameen School District 58. Grade 4**. Vancouver, BC:
 University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from:
 http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd58/.
- 20. Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2015/2016 school district and community report. New Westminster School District 40. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC:

- University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2016 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd40/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Nicola Similkameen School District 58. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd58/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Okanaagan Similkameen School District 53. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd53/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Okanaagan Similkameen School District 53. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd53/.
- 24. Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Powell River School District 47. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school
 district and community report. Prince George School District 57. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University
 of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from:
 http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd57/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school
 district and community report. Prince George School District 57. Grade 7. Vancouver, BC: University
 of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from:
 http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd57/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school
 district and community report. Revelstoke School District 19. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of
 British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from:
 http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd19/.
- 28. Human Early Learning Partnership. **Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Revelstoke School District 19. Grade 7.** Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from:

 http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd19/.
- Human Early Learning Partnership. Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Sunshine Coast School District 46. Grade 4. Vancouver, BC: University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd46/.
- 30. Human Early Learning Partnership. **Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI). 2014/2015 school district and community report. Sunshine Coast School District 46. Grade 7**. Vancouver, BC:
 University of British Columbia, School of Population and Public Health; 2015 May. Available from:
 http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/mdi/nh/sd46/.

For additional publications related to the Early Development Instrument and the Middle Years Development Instrument and Findings, see the HELP website: http://earlylearning.ubc.ca/maps/.

Media

(Note: This is a selection of articles in the media; the list is not intended to be exhaustive)

General

- 1. Beddall J. Kids need more play, less screen time: study. North Shore News. 2015 10/14.
- 2. Carman T. Child care for \$10 a day feasible; Economy would benefit from employment, GDP boost, report finds. The Vancouver Sun. 2015 07/09.
- 3. CBC staff. Affordable daycare needed in B.C., says Canadian Centre for Policy Alternatives. CBC News. 2015
 Jul 9.
- 4. Gordon A. Study finds relationships are key to children's sense of well-being. Toronto Star. 2015 12/08.
- 5. Gordon A. Relationships are the keys to child's sense of well-being. The Spectator. 2015 12/10.
- Landreville T. Early Years Centres set for unveiling; Maple Ridge and Pitt Meadows Centres will receive \$52,000 in funding. Maple Ridge, Pitt Meadows Times. 2016 03/31.
- 7. Mills K. Study finds many Grade 4 students thriving in Mission. Mission City Record. 2015 11/20.
- 8. Pemberton K. United Way survey targets Surrey/White Rock; Community social-demographic profile is first in a series. The Vancouver Sun. 2015 09/11.
- 9. Pemberton K. United Way listens to family concerns; Community suggestions put into action with \$1.2M for projects in Surrey, Coquitlam. The Vancouver Sun. 2015 10/17.
- 10. Rick Clough with Michael Kobor. World of epigenetics. CBC Radio Early Edition. 2016 04/27.
- 11. Robinson M. City considers repurposing parking stalls for child care; Unconventional move makes sense in a city strapped for space, say staff. The Vancouver Sun. 2016 05/04.
- 12. Todd D. **Vancouver housing data 'nerds' making essential demands: UBC prof.** Vancouver Sun. 2015 12/01.
- 13. Report touts \$10-a-day child care. Times Colonist. 2015 07/10.
- 14. City hosts children's summit. The Morning Star. 2015 11/04.
- 15. Entire Halton community shares responsibility of helping children thrive: OKN. Oakville Beaver. 2016 04/25.
- 16. Early assessment; Primary census measures child development. Chronicle Herald. 2016 04/08.

Generation Squeeze

- 17. Anderssen E. The trouble with pitching the middle class. The Globe and Mail. 2015 09/19.
- 18. Anderssen E. Father time. The Globe and Mail. 2016 03/18.
- 19. Artibise Y. **Squeezed out.** Strong Towns. 2016 03/11.
- 20. Baldrey K. Generation Squeeze eyes health-care spending. North Shore News. 2016 03/04.
- 21. Baldrey K. **Budget shows generation gap**. The Record. 2016 03/03.
- 22. Barrett J. **Vancouver remains a magnet; for cash-strapped, stressed-out millennials**. Vancouver Courier. 2016 05/05.
- 23. Bateman T. Study touts full-day kindergarten benefits. The Brandon Sun. 2016 02/16.
- 24. Bateman T. **School taxes poised to increase 5.4%.** The Brandon Sun. 2016 02/17.
- 25. Beach M. Study: Political parties promise dollars for retirees, pennies for under 45s. BC Business. 2015 10/15.
- 26. Bramham D. Seniors' share squeezes spending; Fiscal favouritism. The Vancouver Sun. 2015 10/06.
- 27. Bula F. Report finds Lower Mainland unaffordability widespread. The Globe and Mail. 2016 05/25.
- 28. Bula F. Groups rally to prioritize housing crisis in provincial election. The Globe and Mail. 2016 05/18.
- 29. Carrick R. Debt, flat incomes add to financial strains on young Canadians. The Globe and Mail. 2016 03/04.
- 30. Carter M. Physical health and wellbeing among biggest issues for primary students in SD 59. Alaska Highway News. 2016 02/29.
- 31. Comeau L. Health claims. The Windsor Star. 2015 10/10.

June 2016

- 32. De Jong M. Minister touts housing measures; Budget 2016. The Vancouver Sun. 2016 02/17.
- 33. Geller M. Generation Squeeze seeks influence on government policies. Vancouver Courier. 2015 08/20.
- 34. Geordon O. **B.C. budget falls short of addressing affordability crisis: housing experts.** The Canadian Press. 2016 02/17.
- 35. Huras A. **Budget spends thousands more on seniors than other New Brunswickers, says report.** Telegraph-Journal. 2016 02/04.
- 36. Huras A. Thousands more spent on seniors than average person, study finds. Daily Gleaner. 2016 02/04.
- 37. Johnson G. Millennials wonder how to get a foot on the ladder. The Globe and Mail. 2016 03/10.
- 38. Kershaw P. Federal Tories pit seniors against Generation Squeeze. The Times Transcript. 2015 10/15.
- 39. Kershaw P. Are we leaving at least as much as we inherited? Daily Gleaner. 2015 10/14.
- 40. Kershaw P. Government shouldn't pit seniors against young Canadians. Trail Times. 2015 10/14.
- 41. Kershaw P. Harper policies help seniors, but take a toll on young Canadians; Government needs to focus spending on all generations, Paul Kershaw writes. The Windsor Star. 2015 10/13.
- 42. Kershaw P. Inefficiency in medical care drains other investment areas. Daily Gleaner. 2015 10/07.
- 43. Kershaw P. How the parties propose to help young Canadians save for retirement. Trail Times. 2015 10/07.
- 44. Kershaw P. **Message on medical spending misleading; Research shows health budget must be contained.**The Windsor Star. 2015 10/07.
- 45. Kershaw P. Underfunding child care has dire consequences; Headline. Daily Gleaner. 2015 10/01.
- 46. Kershaw P. Alberta spending far too much on health care; NDP budget unfair to younger people, writes Paul Kershaw. Calgary Herald. 2015 10/29.
- 47. Kershaw P. Is a better deal for Generation Squeeze possible under Trudeau? Trail Times. 2015 10/28.
- 48. Kershaw P. Young Canadians deserve a better deal from Ottawa. Daily Gleaner. 2015 10/27.
- 49. Kershaw P. N.S. could spur growth with youth-focused budget. Chronicle Herald. 2016 04/28.
- 50. Kershaw P. **Alberta wastes money on health care at expense of younger generations**. Calgary Herald. 2015 10/29.
- 51. Kershaw P. Alberta's budget skews grey, pits generations against each other. Edmonton Journal. 2016 04/22.
- 52. Kershaw P. **Alberta's new budget keeps the old Grey bias; NDP maintains big generational spending gap**. Edmonton Journal. 2016 04/23.
- 53. Kershaw P. Liberal budget shows need for council on generational equity. Daily Gleaner. 2016 02/04.
- 54. Kershaw P. Budget should recognize generational equity. Telegraph-Journal. 2016 02/06.
- 55. Kershaw P. B.C. still drunk on high housing prices. Trail Times. 2016 02/18.
- 56. Kershaw P. B.C. drunk on high house prices. Maple Ridge, Pitt Meadows Times. 2016 02/18.
- 57. Kershaw P. **Ease the 'squeeze:' Ontario budget leaves younger citizens on sidelines**. The Times Transcript. 2016 03/01.
- 58. Kieltyka M. Federal parties offer a pittance to young adults: Generation Squeeze report. Vancouver Metro. 2015 10/14.
- 59. Kershaw P. First Trudeau budget increases age gap in federal spending. The Province. 2016 03/27.
- 60. Kershaw P. **Young people left behind**. The Guardian e-edition. 2016 02/05.
- 61. Lynn K. How busy families can stay connected. North Shore News. 2016 02/17.
- 62. MacKenzie E. B.C. moms give birth later than rest of Canada. 24 Hours. 2015 02/16.
- 63. MacLeod A. Party platforms stoke generation divide, says advocate. The Tyee. 2015 12/16.
- 64. Mason G. Latest budget splashes around the money for everyone except those who need it most. The Globe and Mail. 2016 02/18.
- 65. McTighe F. Trish Hoskin is co-ordinator of early chidhood group. The Macleod Gazette. 2016 03/09.
- 66. Meissner D. **B.C. drops home tax to stimulate building in tough-to-get-into housing market**. The Canadian Press. 2016 02/16.
- 67. Meissner D. Opposition pans B.C. bid to help young buyers enter market. Calgary Herald. 2016 02/17.
- 68. Musser D. **Show me the money**. The Province. 2016 03/29.
- 69. Niebergall S. Homeownership means happiness, security for millennials. Leader Post. 2016 04/16.
- 70. Proctor J. Budget 2016: B.C. property buyers to disclose citizenship. CBC News. 2016 02/16.
- 71. Seyd J. **Priced out; As property values skyrocket, young families are being pushed out of the North Shore**. North Shore News. 2016 05/15.

June 2016

[SELECTED HELP FACULTY, AFFILIATED SCHOLAR, STAFF, AND STUDENT PUBLICATIONS AND REPORTS]

- 72. Woo A. Youth face future of inherited challenges. The Globe and Mail. 2016 01/06.
- 73. Woo A. Young people in B.C. face future of inherited challenges. Globe and Mail. 2016 01/05.

- 74. **Average house price up 17% but markets outside B.C. and Ontario not so cheerful**. Toronto: Canadian Broadcasting Corporation; 2016.
- 75. Budget shows generation gap. Burnaby Now. 2016 03/02.
- 76. Campaign promises for family. Toronto: CTV Television, Inc.; 2015.
- 77. Children's summit nears. The Morning Star. 2015 09/30.
- 78. Extending Parental Leave Benefits. Toronto: CTV Television, Inc.; 2015.
- 79. For real-world ideas, take it to the street. The Spectator. 2015 10/06.
- 80. Generation Squeeze event held in Mission. Mission City Record. 2015 10/15.
- 81. Harper pledges to help first time homebuyers. CTV National News CTV Television. 2015 08/12.
- 82. Home Prices. CTV National News CTV Television. 2016 01/10.
- 83. How the deck got stacked against young Canadians. Toronto Star. 2015 10/06.
- 84. Metro Vancouver home prices hit \$1.29M benchmark. Toronto: Canadian Broadcasting Corporation; 2016.
- 85. **New Mortgage Rules Come into Effect**. Toronto: CTV Television, Inc.; 2016.
- 86. Our duty as citizens. The Brandon Sun. 2015 10/17.
- 87. Smarter spending is needed; Alberta's younger generation is being shortchanged by the provincial budget, especially in funding for health care, writes Paul Kershaw. Edmonton Journal. 2015 10/30.
- 88. The 'millennial' disconnect; Politicians are offering more than usual for the elusive young adult voter in this campaign, writes Tyler Dawson, but some say their plans miss the mark for a generation facing an uncertain future. The Ottawa Citizen. 2015 10/17.
- 89. Underfunding child care in Canada comes with a heavy toll. The Guelph Mercury. 2015 10/03.
- 90. Working harder and longer for less money. The Spectator. 2015 08/22.
- 91. Young Canadians richer than ever? Not really. Toronto Star. 2016 02/28.

For more information on research at the Human Early Learning Partnership

visit www.earlylearning.ubc.ca
or contact Michele Wiens, Senior Manager
(Knowledge Management)
Email: michele.wiens@ubc.ca

2206 East Mall University of British Columbia Vancouver, BC V6T 1Z3 Phone: 604-822-1278

Email: earlylearning@ubc.ca
Fax: 604-822-0640
www.earlylearning.ubc.ca